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No. HIMURJA/ SHP/Siul-1V (309)2015- 3118 Dated: o\ _Uy. | £
To

M/s Friends Him Energies (Partnership-4).
Near Happy School. Jail Road. Tehsil & Distt Gurdaspur-143321

Subject.:- Consent for exclusive time bound right for preparation of Project Report for the Small
Hydel Project SiullV ( 3.00 MW) in Chamba District , Himachal Pradesh.-

Submission of feasibility report of (.00 MW) capacity.

Dear Sir, '

This is in reference to your letter No. Nil dated Nil vide which 'l"easibility Report i

in respect of Siul-I'V SHEP in District Chamba has been submitted to Himurja. After examining
the Feasibility Report the parameters are frozen as under:

St. | Name of | River/ | District | Elevation Range | Capacity Tentative Land
No. | Project | Stream 5:1‘:;’3“’“ to Tail Required
Forest Private Land
1 Siul-IV Siul Chamba | Weir-18133m | 4.00 1.00 Ha
PH-1745m
MTWL- 1741m

It is further stated that the approval of the Feasibility Report (FR) of Siul-IV
SHEP in District Chamba shall be subject to the following conditions:-

—

. There shall be no change in the elavations from the elevation frozens in the FR.

2. Discharge data has to be observed for optimization of capacity in the DPR, if it varies from
the figure of Feasibility Report, Technical Concurrence is required to be obtained from DoE.

3. Evacuation point has to be¢ got finalized from HPSEBL/HPPTC L, However land for the
same has been included in the Land requirement. _

4. As per laid down guidelines riparian distance of 50 mirs elevation wise or 250m horizontal

distance is to be maintained between upstream and downstream projects to allow visible flow

of water in the stream/Nalla while carrying out detailed survey/studies. but it is not

demonstrated in the FR. The same should be followed strictly. failing which the allotment is

liable to be cancelled for violation of the same.

3. Elevations of each component must be marked in the Contour plan and should also be

included in the salient feature, after carrying proper survey. Copy of which is also to be

forwarded to Himurja.

Therefore, you may go ahead for obtaining various ¢learances/NOCs on the basis

of parameters frozen herein above,

Dy Chief Executive Officer,

HIMURJA, Urja Bhawan. _
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